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Sandra Joiner

From: Sandra Joiner
Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 11:54 AM
To: 'Don Griffey'
Subject: Johns Lake Road; IND-069-138708-1  (Note - This number to be changed)
Attachments: Eagle Lake Basin Maps.pdf; SALT-WRC-C314080511310.pdf; SALT-WRC-

C314080511480.pdf

Hello Don, 
This is in follow‐up to our conversation yesterday concerning the referenced application. Attached are the basin maps 
that I found when reviewing the files. What I found is that Pond A was original permitted for construction as Pond C 
under Permit Series 56726.  The as‐built for Pond A was requested in the RAI for Permit 76138‐2.   No as‐built 
certifications could be found under Series 56726; however, an as‐built was submitted under Permit 76138‐2.   According 
to the TSR for 76138‐2, Pond A was designed to retain the entire 25/96 storm.  I plan to change the application number 
for Johns Lake Road to Series 76138 because of Pond A. 
Please call me if you have questions about the RAI.  Have a great day! 
Sandy 
 
Sandra J. Joiner, P.E. 
St. Johns River Water Management District 
601 South Lake Destiny Road, Suite 200 
Maitland, FL 32751 
Phone: (407) 659-4871 
Fax: (407) 659-4805 
email: sjoiner@sjrwmd.com 
 


